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NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the 23rd Annual General Meeting of the Members of the
Company will be held on Thursday, 29th September, 2016 at 11:00 a.m. at the Registered
Office of the Company situated at City Point, Opp- Town Hali, Jamanagar - 361 001, Gujarat,

to transact the following business:
Ordinary Business:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for
the year ended March 31, 2016 and the reporis of the Board of Directors and Auditors

thereon.

2. Teo appoint a Director in place of Mr. Piyush C. Vora, Director [DIN: 00296074}, who
retires by rotation and, being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

3. To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT, pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013
and all other applicabie provisions of the Companies Acl, 2013 (the "Act") read with the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory madification(s) or re-
enactment thereof for the time being in force), and pursuant to the recommendations of the
Board of Directors, M/s. D. S. Varia & Co., Chartered Accountants, (ICAl registration No.
111816W), be and are hereby appointed as statutory auditors of the Company, to hold office
from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting to the conclusion the AGM of the Com-
pany to be held in the year 2017 and that the Board of Directors be and are hereby authorized
to fix such remuneration as agreed upon between the Auditors and the Board of Directors.”

PDate : 20/08/2016 : . By order of the Board of Directors
Place : Jamnagar For, INTEGRATED PROTEINS LIMITED,

O ~FA
(ARVIND K. SHAH)

Chairman & Managing Director
DIN : 00094647

HINTEGRATED PROTEINS LIMITED &
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Jamnagar - 361 001, Gujarat.

Phone : 0288 - 2551901, 2551902, 2551903
E-mail ID : ps@arcadia.co.in

Website : www.integratedproteins.com

NOTES :

A.

A Member entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting {"the meeting”) is
entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote on poll and the proxy need not be a
member of the Company. A person can act as proxy on behalf of members not exceed-
ing fifty (50) and holding in the aggregate not more than ten percent of the total share
capital of the Company carrying voting rights. A member holding more than ten percent
of the total share capital may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall
not act as a proxy for any other person or member. The instrument of Proxy, in order to
be effective, should be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company, duly com-
pleted and signed, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting.
Proxies submitted on behalf of limited companies, societies, etc., must be supported
by appropriate resolutions/authority, as applicable.

The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed
from Friday, September 23, 2016 TO Wednesday, September 28, 2016 (both days
inclusive) for the purpose of Annual General Maeting.

Members holding shares in electronic form are hereby informed that the bank particu-
lars registered against their respective depository accounts will be used by the Gom-
pany for payment of dividend. The Company or its Registrars cannot act on any re-
quest received directly from the Members holding shares in electronic form for any
change in address, change of bank particulars or bank mandates. Such changes are to
be advised only to the Depository Participant of the Members.

Members holding shares in physical form are requested to advise any change of ad-
dress, bank details etc. immediately to the Company's Registrar and Share Transfer
Agents, M/s. Cameo Corporate Services Ltd.

INTEGRATED PROTEINS LIMITED °
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Electronic copy of the Annual report is being sent to all the members whose email 1Ds
are registered with the Company/Depository Participants (s} unless any member has
requested for a hard copy of the same. For members who have not registered their
email address, physical copies of the Annual report is being sent in the permitted
mode.

To promote green initiative, members are requested to register their e-mail addresses
through their Depository Participants for sending the future communications by e-mail.
Members holding the shares in physical form may register their e-mail addresses through
the RTA, giving reference of their Folio Number. Members may also note that the An-
nual Report for FY 2015-16 will also be available on the Company's website
www.integratedproteins.com for their download.

In terms of Section 152 of the 2013 Act, Mr. Piyush C. Vora, Director [DIN: 00296074]
relire by rolation at this Meeting and being eligible, offer themselves for reappoint-
ment. The Board of Directors of the Company commends his re-appointment. Brief
profiles of Directors seeking reappointment are provided in the Corporate Governance
Report forming part of the Annual Report.

in Compliance with provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 20
of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, the Company is pro-
viding facility to the members to exercise their right to vote at the 23rd Annual General
Meeting (AGM) by electronic means and the business may be transacted through e-
voling platform provided by National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL).

The person whose name is recorded in the register of members or in the register of
beneficial owners maintained by the depositories as on ThursdayFriday, 22nd 23rd
September, 2016 i.e. cutoif date only shall be entitled 1o avail the facility of remote e-
voting as well as the voting in the Annual General Mesting. The members may cast
their votes on electronic voting system from place other than the venue of the meeting
(remote e-voting). The remote e-voting period will commence at 9.00 a.m. on Monday,
26th September, 2016 and will end at 5.00 p.m. on Wednesday, 28th Septembar, 2016.
In addition, the facility for voting through electronic voting system shall also be made
available at the AGM and the Members attending the AGM who have not cast their vote
by remole e-voting shall be eligible to vote at the AGM. The Company has appointed
Ms. Purvi G. Dave, Partner, MJP Associates, Practising Company Secretaries to act
as the Scrutinizer & scrutinize the entire e-voting process and polling process in An-
nual General Meeting in a fair and transparent manner. The instructions for e-voting

INTEGRATED PROTEINS LIMITED
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with User ld and Password is being sent by electronic mode to all members whose
email addresses are registered with the Company/Depository Participant(s) unless a
member has requested for a hard copy of the same. For members who have not regis-
tered their email addresses, physical copies are being sent by the permitted mode. The
instructions for remote e-voling are given hereunder after closure of notes.

J. All documents referred to in the accompanying Notice shall be open for inspection at
the Registered Office of the Company during normal business hours (9 A.M. to 5 P.M.)
on all working days except Saturdays and Sundays, up to and in¢luding the date of the
Annual General Mesting of the Gompany.

K. Members are advised to refer to the information provided in the Annual Report.

BRIEF PROFILE OF DIRECTORS SEEING APPOINTMENT:

Director’s Name Mr. Piyush C. Vora

Age 61

Date of Appointment as Director in Company | 14/i0j1992

Qualification M.Com. 1LB

Experience in specific functional area Finance & administration

Directorship held in other public limited Indian | One
Comparnies
{excluding Directorship in Integrated Proteins

Limited)

Membership/Chairmanship of Committees Nil
public limited Indian Companies
{excluding Membership/ Chalrmanship of

Committees in Integrated Proteins Limited)

By order of the Board of Directors

For, INTEGRATED PROTEINS LIMITED,
Date : 20/08/2016

Place : Jamnagar ? ¢ A

{ARVIND K. SHAH)
Chairman & Managing Director
DIN : 00094647

INTEGRATED PROTEINS LIMITED
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Instructions for e-Voting :
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of
the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 and as per Regulation 44 of
SEBI] (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2015, the Company is
offering e-voting facility to its members in respect of the businesses to be transacted at the
22nd Annual General Meeting of the Company.

The Company has engaged the servicos of National Securities Depository Limited ("NSDL")
as the Authorized Agency to provide e-voting facilities.

The e-voting facility will be available commence at 9.00 a.m. on Monday, 26th September,
2016 and will end at 5.00 p.m. on Wednesday, 28th September, 2016.

The cut-off date for the purpose of ascertaining the eligibility of members to avail e-voling
facility is September 2223, 2016. The voting righis of members shall be in proportion to their
share in the paid-up equity share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date.

Attention is invited to the statement on the accompanying Notice that all businesses at the
meeling may be transacted through electronic voting system and that the Company is pro-
viding facility for voting by electronic means.

Please read the instructions given below before exercising the vote.

i Open the PDF file "e-Voting.pdf" with your client 1D or Folic No. as password. The said
PDF file contains your user 1D and password/PiN for e-voting. Please note that the
password is an initial password.

ii. If you are already registered with NSDL for e-voting then you have to use your existing
user 1D and Password/ PIN io cast your vote.

iil.  Launch internet browser by typing the following URL: htips://www.evoting.nsdl.com

iv.  Click on "Shareholder - Login"

v. FPut user ID and password as initial password/PIN noted in step {i) above. Click Login.

vi. Password change menu appears. Change the password/PIN with new password of your
choice with minimum 8 digits/characters or combination thereof. Note new password. it
is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take
utmost care to keep your password confidential.

vii. Home page of e-voting opens. Click on "e-Voting: Active Voling Cycles",

viii. Select "EVEN" (E-voting Event Number) of Integrated Profeins Limited

ix. Now you are ready for e-voling as Cast Vole page opens.

X. Cast your vote by selecling appropriate oplion and click on "Submit" and also "Con-
firm" when prompted.

xi.  Upon confirmation, the message "Vote cast successfully" will be displayed.

xli. Once you have voted on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

xiii. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to

send scanned copy {PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/Authority let-
ter efc. together with attested specimen signature of the duly authorised signatory(ies)
who are authorised to vote, to the Scrutinizer through e-mail to dave.purvig@gmail.com
with a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in

CINTEGRATED PROTEINS LIMITED
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In case of any queries, related to website or other issues you may contact NSDL Help Desk
at Tel No. (Toll Free) 1800-222-990 / e-mail at helpdesk@nsdl.co.in

Contact :

Mr. Mandar Gayakwad - 022-24994559
Ms. Pallavi Mahtre - 022-24994545
Mr. Rajeev Ranjan - 022-24994738

Mail at :

National Securities Depository Limited,
TradeWorid, 'A’'Wing, 4th Floor,

Kamala Mills Compound,

Senapati Bapat Marg, Lower Parel,
MUMBA! 400 013

Email at :
evoting @nsdl.co.in

€S (Ms.) Purvi Dave, Partner, MJP Associates, Practising Company Secretaries {Member-
ship No. A10462A27373) has been appointed as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the e-voting
process in a fair and transparent manner.

The Results shall be declared on or after the AGM of the Company. The Results along with
the Scrutinizer's Report (s) will be available on the website of the Company
www.integratedproteins.com and on NSDL's website hitps://www.evoting.nsdl.com within two
(2) days of passing of the resolutions at the AGM and communicated to the BSE Limited and
the National Stock Exchange of India Limited, where the shares of the Company are listed.

[INTEGRATED PROTEINS LIMITED
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| REPORT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS |

To,

The Members,

integrated Proteins Limited,
Jamnagar.

Your Directors are pleased to present their 23rd Annual Report for the financial year ended
on 31st March, 2016.

FINANCIAL RESULTS :
Your Company's performance for the year ended on 3ist March, 20186, is summarized as
under :

oun ;
1. Revenue from Operation 8,09,120.00 8,65,180.00
2. Other Income 17,65,557.38 17,13,827.00
3. Total Revenue (1+2) 25,74,677.38 25,79,007.00
4. Employees Benefits Expense 1,31,000.00 1,31,000.00
5. Depreciation & Amortization Exp. 2,99,572.00 2,99,574.00
6. Other Expenses 13,15,603.88 12,71,127.25
7. Profit/(Loss) Before Tax 8,28,501.50 8,77,305.75
8. Profit/(Loss) After Tax (PAT) 8,28,501.50 8,77,305.75

STATE OF COMPANY'S AFFAIRS AND FUTURE GUTLOOK:

During the year under Report, your Company has earned total revenue of Rs. 8,08,120/- as com-
pared to Rs. 8,65,180/- of previous financial year 2014-15. The net profit of the Company is
Rs. 8,28,501.50 as compared to Net Profit of Rs. 8,77,305.75 of previous yearfiscal. The Board is
searching new avenues of business.

DECLARATION OF DIVIDEND & TRANSFER OF AMOUNT TO RESERVES:
In view of accumulated losses of previous years, With a view to plough back profits and in order to

conserve resources for operational purposes, your Directors does not recommend any dividend.
Moreover, no amount is being iransferred to the Reserves during the fiscal 2015-16.

CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS:
There has been no change in nature of business of the Company during the year under report.

SHARE CAPITAL:
The paid up Equity Share Capital as on March 31, 2016 was Rs. 3,51,51,000/-. During the year
under review, the Company has not issued any share or any convertible instrument.

NTEGRATED PROTEINGS LIMITED *
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EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN: .

In terms of Section 134(3}(a) of the Companies Act, 2013, the extract of Annual Return, in format
MGT -9 [as specified in Section 92(3) read with Rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014}, for the Financial Year 2015-16 has been attached annexed to this
report.

BOARD MEETINGS AND INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR'S MEETING :

During the year under report, Meetings of the Board of Directors of the Company were held on 29/
05/2015, 11/08/2015, 20/08/2015, 05/11/2015 and 09/02/2016 and requisite quorum was present
at the said meetings.

Further, the Independent Directors' meeting was held on 09th February, 2016 to review the perfor-
mance of non-independent directors and the Board as a whole; review the performance of the
Chairperson of the Company, taking into account the views of executive directors and nonexecttive
directors and assess the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information between the Com-
pany management and the Board that is necessary for the Board to effectively and reasonably
perform their duties.

BOARD'S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 134 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Direclors based on
the information and representations received from the operating management confirm that:

a} in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been fol-
lowed alongwith proper explanation relating to material departures;

b) the directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the
company for that period;

¢) the directors have taken proper and sufficient care to the best of their knowledge and ability for
the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act
for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities;

d) the directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis: and

e) directors have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and that such
internal financial controls are adequate and are operating effectively.

f) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all appli-
cable laws and such sysiems were adequate and operating effectively.

(INTEGRATED PROTEINS LIMITED !
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STATUTORY AUDITOR AND AUDITORS' REPORT:
M/s. D. S. Varia & Co., Chartered Accountants, (ICAl registration No. 111816W), Statutory Audi-
tors of the Company, hold office till the conclusion of the ensuing Annual General Meeting and are

eligible for re-appointment. They have confirmed their eligibility to the effect that their re-appoint-
ment, if made, would be within the prescribed limits under the Act and that they are not disqualified
for re-appointment.

The Auditor's reporl does not contain any qualification or adverse remark except that "as the com-
pany has disposed off its entire plant and machineries i.e. substantial part of its fixed assets in the
earlier year, the going concern slatus of the company is affected.” In reply to this qualification, your
management would like to explain that though the company has disposed off s
substantial part of its fixed assets in earlier years, and now the Company has already started the
operation in the weigh bridge business and the Board is we are looking forward to grow the busi-
ness in the coming years, and accordingly remove this observation in future.

SECRETARIAL AUDITOR AND SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT:
The Board has appointed Nayna Parasmalji Chopra, Practising Company Secretary, to conduct

Secretarial Audit for the financial year 2015-16. The Secretarial Audit Report for the financial year
ended March 31, 2016 is annexed herewith. The Secretarial Audit Report does not contain any
qualification, reservation or adverse remark except non-appointment of Gompany Secretary.

In reply to the qualification regarding non-appointment of Company Secretary, the board would like
to inform that Ms. Bindiya A. Chhatbar, an associate member of The Institute of Company Secretar-
ies of India, as the Company secretary and Compliance officer of the company by passing a resolu-
tion at their meeting held on 6th April, 2016

PARTICULARS OF LOAN, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS MADE:
During the year under report, the Company has granted loan amounting to Rs. 90,00,000/- to M/s.

Shamaru Construction Private Limited. However, the said transaction is within the limits as speci-
fied in Section 186 (2) of the Companies Act, 2013. Hence no approval from the shareholders in this
regard was required. The said party is not related in anyway, to any of the Directors or KMP of the
Company.

TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES:
During the year under reporl, the company has entered in to transactions with related parties under

section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013. However, all such transactions were in the ordinary course
of business and at an arm's fength basis. Delails of such transactions are given in Form AOC-2
annexed to this report.

INTEGRATED PROTEINS LIMITED |
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR):

In terms of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies {Corporate Social
Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, every company with net worth of Rs. 500 Crores or more OR an
annual turnover of Rs.1000 Crores or more OR with a net profit of Rs. 5 Crores or more, is required
to constitute a CSR Committee. Integrated Proteins Limited does not fall in any of the abovs criteria
during the year 20145-156. Therefore, it is not required mandatorily to carry out any GSR activities
or constitute any Commitiees under provisions of Section 135 of the Act.

DETAILS OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS :

in terms of Section 152 (6) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Appointment and
Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, Mr. Piyush C. Vora, [DIN: 60296074], Director retires by
rotation and being eligible, has offered himself for re- appointment. The Board recommends the
same for your approval.

During the year under report Mrs. Neepa P. Kothari [DIN 02461588) was appointed as additional
director by passing a resolution at a meeting of board of directors held on 20.08.2015. Further her
appointment has been regularized as a Director in Annual General Meeting held on 29th Septem-
ber, 2015.

As on 31st March, 2016, Composition of Board of Directors was as follows:

Director
Sr Date of
Name Designation Category Identification
No. Appointment
Number {DIN)
Chairman &

Arvindbhai Kantilal

1 Managing Executive 00094647 14101992
Shah

Director

Piyush Chimanlal Executive

2 Director 00296074 taf10/1992
Vora
Vinod Prabhulal Non Executive &

3 Director 00094718 29/04/1993
Mehta Non Independent
Chandrasinh Non Executive &

4 Director 00057240 03/02/1994
Chattrabhuj Udeshi Independent
Bhalchandra Hirafal Non Executive &

5 Director 01478375 20/08{2014
Vyas Independent
Vijaykumar Non Executive &

6 Director 06413999 20/08/2014
Shamjibhaf Dattani Independent
Neepa Praful Non Executive &

7 Director 02461588 20/08/2015
Kothari Non Independent

INTEGRATED PROTEINS LIMITED :
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COMMITTEES OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS :
1. AUDIT COMMITTEE :

The Audit Committee of Board of Directors comprises of following members :

Director
Sr
Name Status Category ldentification
No.
Number (DIN)
Bhalchandra Hiralal Non Executive &
1 Chairman 01478375
Vyas Independent
Vijaykumar Non Executive &
2 Member 06913999
Shamjibhai Dattani Independent
Vinod Prabhulal Non Executive &
3 Member 00094718
Mehta Non Independent

During the year under report, all the recommendations of the Audit Committee were duly

considered.

2. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

The Audit Committee of Board of Directors comprises of following members:

Director
Sr
Name Status Category Identification
No.
Number (DIN)
Bhalchandra Hiralal Non Executive &
1 Chairman 01478375
Vyas Independent
Vijaykumar Non Executive &
2 Member 06913999
Shamjibhai Dattani independent
Vinod Prabhulal Non Executive &
3 Member 00094718
Mehta Non independent

INTEGRATED PROTEINS LIMITED ¢
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3.

SHAREHOLDERS GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE:

The Audit Committee of Board of Direclors comprises of following members:

Director
Sr
Name Status Category Identification
No.
Number (DIN)
Bhalchandra Hiralal MNon Executive &
1 Chairman 01478375
Vyas Independent
Vijaykumar Non Executive &
2 Member 06913999
Shamijibhai Dattani Independent
Vinod Prabhulal Non Executive &
3 Member 00094718
Mehta Non Independent

INTEGRATED PROTEINS LIMITED !
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DECLARATION (OF INDEPENDENCE) BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:
The Company has received declarations from each Independent Director under section 149
(7) of the Companies Act, 2013 that he meets the criteria of independence laid down in
Section 149 (6) of the Companies Act, 2013. The Company has adopted the practice to take
the declaration of independence from all Independent Directors on his/her appointment/re-
appointment and also in first mesting of the Board of Directors every year. All thases Direc-

tors have agreed to inform the Board about any change in their status of independence in the
very next board meeting after such change.

COMPANY'S POLICY ON DIRECTORS APPOINTMENT, NOMINATION, REMUNERATION
AND FORMAL EVALUATION:

Pursuant to provisions of Section 178 (1} of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board has, on the
recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Commitiee (erstwhile Remuneration Com-
mittee) framed a policy for selection, nomination, appointment and remuneration of the Board
of Directors suitably containing the criteria determining qualifications, positive attributes and
independence of a Director.

FORMAL ANNUAL EVALUAITON OF BOARD, ITS COMMITTEES AND INDIVIDUAL DIREC-
TORS:

The Board has carried out annual performance evaluation of its own performance, the direc-
fors individually as well the evaluation of the working of its Audit, Nomination & Remunera-
tion and Shareholders Grievance commitiee

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARN-
INGS AND OUTGO:

The Company has not taken any significant step for conservation of energy during the year
under Heport. However, the Board is keen to develop a sysiem for conservation of energy on
continuous base. Further, during the year under review, there was no foreign earning or ex-
penditure in the Company. There are no significant expenses on technology absorption dur-
ing the year under Report.

The provisions of Section 134 (3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013, and the rules made there
under relating to conservation of energy, technology absorption do not apply to your Com-
pany as it is not a manufacturing company. However, your Company has been increasingly
using information technology in its operations and promotes conservation of resources. Dur-
ing the year under review, there was no foreign earning or expenditure in the Company.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

There are no employee in the Company drawing remuneration of more than Rs. 8,50,000/-
Lacs per month or Bs. 1,02,00,000/- per annum, as prescribed in Rule 5 (2) of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014,

NTEGRATED PROTEINS LIMITED !
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE :

Provisions relating to Corporate Governance as per SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 are not applicable to our company. Further Certificate re-
garding non appiicability of Corporate Governance requirements from M/s. D. S. Varia & Co,
Chartered Accountants, and the Statutory Auditors of the Company is annexed to this Report
of Board of Directors.

SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURE OR ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:
As at 31st March, 20186, the Company doesn't have any Subsidiary, Joint Venture or Associ-
ate Companies.

RISK MANAGEMENT:

The Company has long been following the principle of risk minimization as is the norm in
every industry. The Board formally adopted steps for framing, implementing and monitoring
the risk management plan for the Company. The main objective of this policy is to ensure
sustainable business growth with stability and to promote a pro-active approach in reporting,
evaluating and resolving risks associated with the business. In order to achieve the key
objective, the policy establishes a structured and disciplined approach to Risk Management,
in order to guide decisions on risk related issues.

In loday's challenging and competitive environment, strategies for mitigating inherent risks
in accomplishing the growth plans of the Company are imperative. The common risks inler-
alia are: regulations, competition, business risk, technology obsoclescence, long-term invest-
ments and expansion of facilities. Business Risk, inter-alia, further includes financial risk,
political risk, fidelity risk, legal risk. As a matter of policy, these risks are assessed and
steps as appropriate are taken to mitigate the same.

VIGIL MECHANISM:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 177(9) & (10) of the Companies Act, 2013, a Vigil
Mechanism for directors and employees to report genuine concerns has been established.
The Vigil Mechanism Policy has been uploaded on the website of the Company at
~www.integratedproteins.com.

APPOINTMENT OF COMPANY SECRETARY & COMPLIANCE OFFICER:

The Board of Directors appointed Ms. Bindiya A. Chhatbar, an associate member of The
Institute of Company Secretaries of India, as the Company secretary and Compliance officer
of the company by passing a resolution at their meeting held on 6th Aprif, 2016.

INTEGRATED PROTEINS LIMITED
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OTHER DISCLOSURES AS REQUIRED UNDER THE PROVISIONS OF THE COMPANIES
ACT, 2013 AND RULES MADE THEREUNDER:

1. There have been no material changes /commitments, affecting the financial position
of the company which have occurred between the end of the financial year of the
company to which the financial statements relate and the date of the report;

2, During the year under review, the company has not accepted the deposit from the
public under section 73 to 76 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made there
under.

3. No significant or material orders were passed by the Regulators or Couris or Tribunals
which impact the going concern status and Company's operations in future.

4, During the year under review, there were no cases filed pursuant to the Sexual Ha-
rassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

5. There has been no instances of any revision in the Board's Report or the financial
statement, hence disclosure under Section 131(1) of the Act.

6. The Company has not issued any shares to any employee, under any specific scheme,
and hence, disclosures under Section 67(3) are not required to be made.

7. The company does not pay any remuneration to any of its directors, and hence disclo-
sure of ratio of remuneration of each director under section 187(12) is not required to
be made.

8. The Company has not paid any commission to any of its Directors and hence, provi-

sion of disclosure of commission paid to any Director as mentioned in Section 197({14)
is not applicable.

9. The Company has not issued (a) any shars with differential voting rights (b} sweat
equity shares (c¢) shares under any Employee Stock Option Scheme, and hence no
disclosures are required to be made as per the Companies (Share Capital and Deben-
{ures) Rules, 2014

10. The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records by the
Company under Section 148 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 for any of its products.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:
Your directors put on recard their whole hearted gratitude to bankers, employees of the Com-
pany for their sincere efforts for the Company.

By Order of the Board of Direclors
Integrated Proteins Limited

{Arvind K. Shah) (V. P. Mehta)
Date : 20/08/2016 Managing Director Director
Place : Jamangar DIN : 0094647 DIN : 00094718
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“ANNEXURE - A” TO DIRECTORS REPORT OF INTEGRATE PROTEINS LIMITED

{Pursuant to Secticn 92 (3) of the Companles Act, 2013 and Rule 12{1) of the
Company (Management & Administration) Rules, 2014}

Financlal Year ended on 31/03/2016

(I) REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:
(i) CIN L15400G11992PLC018426
(i) Registration date 14" October, 1992
{1 Name of the Company INTEGRATED PROTEINS LIMITED
(iv) Category/Sub-category of the Company Company having share capital
(v) Address of the Registered Office and Contact | Address of Registered Office:
Details City Peint, Opp- Town Hall,
Jamnagar-361 008, Guiarat
Contact Detajls:
Phone: 0288-2551901, 2551902, 2551903
E-Malt Id: ps{@arcadia.co.in
Woebsite: www.integratedproteins.com
{vi) Whether Listed Company? Yes
Yes [ No
(vii) Name, address and contact detalls of Reglstrar | Cameo Corporate Services Limited
and Share Transfer Agent. ' Subramarian Bullding No.1, Club House
‘ Road, Chennal-600 002
(Tamil Nadu)
Phone: 2846 0390 (6 lines)
Fax: 044-2846 0129
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(1) PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY:

All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated:

5r.Ne. |Name & Description of maln products/services % to total turnover
' of the company

Company is engaged in processing of various
oil seeds like soyabean, mustard| rapeseed,
1 - |groundnut, etc business with wide Jvarious 100%

range depending on ultimate application of '
the products.

{ny PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSQCIATE COMPANIES:
Name and
Sr. . " % of Shares | Applicable
No. address of the CINfGLN | Holding/Subsidiary/Assoclate held Section
Company )
1 © NONE

INTEGRATED PROTEINS LIMITED




INTEGRATED PROTEINS LIMITED

(Iv)  SHAREHOLDING PATTERN: (Equity Share capital Break up as % to total Equity)
(i} Category — wise share holding:
Sr. Category of No of Shares held at the beginning of the year ' No of Shares held at the end of the year %
No, Shareholders 01.04.2015 : 31.03.2016 Change
during
Demat Physicat Total % of Demat FPhysical Total %of the year
total total
shares shares

IndividualfHUF

1490540

1492050

1490540

Central Govt.

State Govt{s)

Bodies Corp.

BarksfFis

Any Other

Sub - Total {A) (1)

(2

Foreign

(@

NRI = Indlviduals

(b)

Other -individuals

{a

Bodies Corp.

{d)

BanksjFt

(e)

Any Gther

Sub — Total {A} {2}

TOTAL Shareholding of

Promioter
(A=
(A (5} + (A (2)

Institutions

1490540

1510 1452050

1490540

1510

1492050

40,60%

NIL -

{a)

Mutual Funds

0

Banks/Fl

{9

Central Govt.

(d)

State Govt.

(e)

Venture
Funds

Caplital

]

Insurance
Companies

()

Flis

"

Foreign  Venture
Capital Funds

0]

Others (Specify)

1]}

Sub - Totaf (B)(1)

Non-Institutlons

(@)

Bodles Ceyporate

0]

Indizn

2180

71400 73580

2.00%

209

71400

71600

1.95 %

-0.05%

(i}

-Oveérseas

(b}

Individuals

INTEGRATED PROTEINS LIMITED
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St Category of No of Shares held at the beginning of the year No of Shares held at the end of the year
No, Shareholders 01,04,2015 31.03.2016 "
Dernat Physleal Total % of Pemat Physical Total %of Cc.lhal:lge
uring
total total the year
shares . shares
70020 164540 1248560 33.97% 85800 1164440 1250240 34.02% 0.05%
(i) | Individual :
shareholders ]
:]::?Lng ca;:;mfj 141500 263110 376610 10.25% 138400 - | 238210 376610 10.26% 0.00%
excess of Rs, 1
Lakh.
(<) | Others {specify)
:__!:::i:es Undivided 34700 0 34700 0.94% 35000 o 35000 0.95% 0.01% _
Non Resident '
indians 3500 446200 449700 12,24% 3500 446200 449700 12.24% 0.00%
Sub-total(B) (2) 232900 1950250 2183150 50.40 | . 262900 1520250 2183150 - | 59.40% 0.00%
Total Public
shareholding 232900 1950250 2183150 50.40% 262900 1920250 2183150 59.40% 0.0%
(B}=B{1)+B(2)
C | Shares held by
Custodian for — — —— — -— — - — —
ADRs and

(i Shareholding of Promoters:

Sr. Shareholder’s Shareholding at the beginning of the Sharehoiding at the end of the year .
No. name year 01,04, 2013 31.03.2016 Chang
No. of zoftotal | % of shares No. of % of total | %of shares [
Shares sharesof | pledgedfe Shares sharesof | pledgedfe
the ncumbere the ncumbere
Company | dtototal Company | dtototal ;
shares shares
t Arvind Kantifal 631530 17.19% - 631930 17.19% - -
Shah :
Parul Shah 89300 2.43% - 89300 2.43% — —
Vinit Arvind Shah 30400 0.83% - 30400 0.83% - -
4 | Chintan - 8200 0.22% - 8200 0.22% - -
. - | Arvindbhai Shah
-5 Piyush Chimanial 10010 0.27% - 10010 0.27% - -
Vora
6 - | Purnima P Vora 1510 0.04% - 1510 0.04% — —
7 Ranjanben 14600 0.40% - 14600 0.40% - -
Upendrabhai
Dholkia )
8 Mehta Vinod 622300 16.93% - 622300 16.93% — -
Prabhulal
g | MehtaJyoti 30500 0.83% - 30500 0.83% - -
Vinod
10 | Mehta Amrishv 53300 1.45% — 53300 1.45% —
[H]
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Change in Promoter’s Shareholding:

Sr. Particufars Sharehaolding at the Change in Shareholding Cumulative Shareholding
No beginning of the year during the year 31.03.2016
01.04.2015
No, of % of total Date increasing | Reason | No.of | % of total shares
Shares shares of Decreasing Shares | of the Company
Company in Share
holding
1 | Arvind Kantilal 631930 17,19% - NIL N.A, 631930 17.19%
Shah .
2 [ Parul Shah 89300 2,43% — NIL N.A. 89300 2.43%
3 | vinitArvindshah | 30400 0.83% - CNIL NA, 30400 0.83%
4 [ Chintan A Shzh 8200 0.22% - NIL N.A, 8200 0.22%
5 | Piyush Chimanlal | 10010 0.27% - NIL N.A. 10010 0278
Vora
6 | Purnima P Vora 1510 0,04% — NIL N.A, 1510 0.04%
7 | Ranjanben 14600 0.40% - NIL N.A. 14600 0.40%
Upendrabhai
Dholkia
8 | Mehta Vinod 622300 16.93% — . NIL M.A, 622300 16.93%
Prabhutal
9 | Mehta Jyoti 30500 0.83% - NIL NLA, 30500 0.83%
Vinod -
10§ Mehta AmrishV 53300 1.45% — NIL N.A, 53300 1.45%
{iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten shareholders: (Other than Directors, Promoters & Holders
of GDRs & ADRs):
sr. Particulars Shar¢holding at the Change in Shareholding Cumuiative
No beginning of the year Shareholding during
01,.04.2015 the year 31.03.2016
No.of | #oftotal Date Increasing Reason ‘No. of % of total
Shares shares of Decreasing Shares shares of
‘Company In Share the
holding Company
+ | Lalltchandra 61000 1.66% - - - 61000 1.66%
Purgashankar
Pandya
2 | Jainy Shah 54400 1.48% - — — 54400 1.48%
3 | Kripal 45000 1.22% - - — 45000 1.22%
Sureshchandra
Pandya
4 1 Sureshchandra 45000 - 1.22% — — - 45000 1.22%
Kashiram
‘| Pandya
S | Suraj Jajodia 444900 1.21% - - — 44400 1.21%
6 | NivatiX. Shah 43200 1.18% - - — 43200 1.18%
7 i Harenkumar 36000 0.98% 08,05.2015 24900 Dermated 60000 1.66%
Rasikial Mehta
8 | Sandhi 29600 0.81% —_ - —_ 29600 0.81%
Corporate
Services Ltd. ‘
g9 | PandyaK$ 29000 0.79% — 0.79%
Chetan K Vora 7
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v) ARE 3} AND KEV MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:
1. Arvindbhat Kantllal Shah — Managing Director:
Sr. | For Each of the Director | Shareholding at the beginning of | Cumulative sharehoidlng during
No. and KMP the year 01.04.2015 the year 31.03.2016
No. of Shares % of Total No. of Shares % of Total
shares of the shares of the
. Company Company

1 | At the beginning of the 631930 17.94% 631930 17.94%
year

2 Date wise — - — —
increase/decrease in
share holding during the
year specifying the
reasons for
increase/decrease
{e.g. allotment, transfer,
bonus, sweat equity,
etc.)

3 At the end of the year {or 631930 17.94% 631930 17.94%
on the date of :
separation, if separated
during the year)

2 mw,sb_qmm laf Vora — Director:
Sr. .| For Each of the Director | Shareholding at the beginning of | Cumulative shareholding during
No. and KMP the year 01.04.2015 the year 31.03.2016
No. of Shares % of Total No. of 5hares % of Total
shares of the shares of the
Company Company

t | At the beginning of the too1o 0.27% 10010 0.27%
year

2 Date wise - - - —_
increasefdecrease in
share holding during the
year specifying the
reasons for
increasef/decrease
{e.g. allotment, transfer,
bonus, sweat equity,
ste.)

3 | Atthe end of the year (or 10010 0.27% 10010 0.27%
on the date of
separation, if separated
during the year)
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3. Vingd Prabhulal Mehta - Director:
Sr. | ForEach of the Director | Shareholding at the beginning of { Cumulative shareholding during
No. and KMP the year 01.04.20t5 the year 31.03.2016
No. of Shares % of Total No. of Shares % of Total
shares of the shares of the
Company Company
1 At the beginning of the 622300 16.93% "622300 -16.93%
year
2 Date wise - — — -
: increasefdecreasein
share holding during the
’| year specifying the
reasons for
increasefdecrease
(e.g. allotment, transfer,
bonus, sweat equity,
etc.)
3 | Atthe end of the year (or 622300 16.93% 622300 16.93%"
“onthe date of ,
separation, if separated
during the year)
4. Bhalchandra Hiralal Vyas - independent Director:
S. | For Eachof the Director | Shareholding atthe beginning of ; Cumulative shareholding during
No. and KMP the year 01.04,2015 the year 31.03.2016
No. of Shares . %of Total No. of Shares % of Total
shares of the shares of the
: Company Company
1 | At the beginning of the 7400 0.20% 7400 0.20%
year
2 Date wise - - - —
increasef/decrease in
share holding during the
year specifying the
reasons for
increasef/decrease
(e.g. alfotment, transfer,
bonus, sweat equity,
ete.)
3 | Atthe end of the year {or 7400 0.20% 7400 0.20%
onthe date of
separation, if separated
during the year)

INTEGRATED PROTEINS LIMITED
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vy

INDEBTEDNESS:

tndebtedness of the Company interest outstanding / accrued but not due for paymenf:

Secured Loans
Excluding
Deposited

Unsecured Loans

Deposits

Total
Indebtedness.

Indebtedness at
the beginning of
the financlal year

(iPrindipal
Amount

(iinterest due
but not paid

(liyinterest
accrued but not
due

Total (i+li+if)

Change In
Indebtedness
During the
financlal year

«  Addition

«  Reduction

Net Change

Indebtedness at
the end of the
financial year
{I)Principal
Amount

(i)interest due
but not pald

(ili)interest
accrued but not
due

Total (F+il+i)

INTEGRATED PROTEINS LIMAITED
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(VD)

EMUNERATION OF DI

A.

ECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

Remuneration to Managing Director; Whole-time Directors andjor Manager;

Sr. No

Particulars of Remuneration

ARVINDBHA|
KANTILAL SHAH
(Managing Director)

. Total Amount

Gross Salary:

(a) salary as per provislon contained in section 17(1)
of the Income tax Act, 1961

{b)Value of perquisites under section 17(2} Income-
tax Act, 19614

© Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3)
Income-tax Act, 1961

Stock option

‘Sweat equity

Commission:

- AsZof profit
- Other, specify...

Others, please specify

Total {A)

Ceiling as per tha Act

N.A.

MN.AS

| INTEGRATED PROTEINS LIMITED
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B. Remuneration to other Directors:

Sr-No

Particulars of
Remuneration

Vinod
Prabhulal
Mehta

Chandrasinh
Chattrabhuj
Udeshi

Bhalchandra
Hiralal Vyas

Vijaykumar
Shamijibhai
Dattani

Neepa Praful
Kothari

Total
Amount

‘tndependent Director

Fees for attending
Board] Committee

Meeting

Commission

Other, pleése specify

TOTAL(B) (s}

Other Non - Executive
Director

Fees for attending
Boardf committee
meeting
Commission

Other, please specify

TOTAL(B) (2}

TOTAL {B) (2}

Total (B) = (1+2)

Total Managerlal
Remuneration

Overall Ceiling as per
the Act

INTEGRATED PROTEINS LIMITED
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C Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than as Managing
Director/Manager/Whole-time Director: :
' SrNo Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel
Company )
CEQ Secretary | . CFO Total
1 Gross Salary
» Salary as per provisions contained in section 17 - - — -
{1) of the Income tax Act, 1961
¢ Value of perquisites under section 17(2) Income
tax Act, 1961 - — - -
e Profitinlieu of salary under section 17(3)
Income tax, 1961 - - - -
2, Stock Option - — —_ —~
3. Sweat quity‘ e - -
4. Commission
* As%of profit - — - -
¢ Other, specify - - -
B Other, please, specify - - = -

Total

INTEGRATED PROTEINS LIMITED
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(Vi)  PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES‘l

_ Details of Authority- Appeal made,
Type Section of the o Penalty [RD/NCLT/ if any
. . Companies Act Brief Punfishment/ COURT] (give details)

Description Compounding
fees imposed

A. COMPANY

Penalty = —_— — - -

Punishment — - — — —

Compounding — - - — - —

B. DIRECTORS

Penalty ' - —_ - — -

Punishment - — ' _ — —

Compounding - — .- —_ —

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

Pemalty - - - —_ - -

Punishment —_— — - - . —

Compounding — - — - _

By Order of the Board of Directors
Integrated Proteins Limited

(Arvind K. Shah) (V. P. Mehta)
Date : 20/08/2016 Managing Director Director
Place : Jamangar DIN : 0094647 DIN : 00094718
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2. Details of material contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm’s length basis,

SL.No. | Name(s) of the related party & Nature of Duration of the | Salient Features | Dateof | Ameunt paid
nature of refationship contractsjamangementsf | contracsfarrang & value approval | asadvances,
transaction ementsf by the if any
transaction Board

3 | MrArvindbhai K. Shah | Weighbridge Plot | Continuous | 549,600 | - -
Chairman & Managing Rent Expense
Direcor
b) | Ashapura Arcadia Logistic | Weighbridge Income | . Continucus | 6,68,820/- - -
Private Limited
Company inwhich
Directors are Director

Note!
= Date of approval by the Board: Not Applicable, since the contracts were entered into in the ordinary course of business and on arm’s
length basis, :
=» Alltransactions are reviewed at regufar Interval and it is generally renewed on year to year bass.

By Order of the Board of Directors
Integrated Proteins Limited

{Arvind K. Shah) (V. P. Mehta)
Date : 20/08/2016 Managing Director Director
Piace : Jamanhgar DIN : 0094647 DIN : 00094718

INTEGRATED PROTEINS LIMITED |



INTEGRATED PROTEINS LIMITED

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

INDUSTRY STRUCTURE, DEVELOPMENT AND FUTURE OUTLOOK:

The poor monsoon since Jast two years had weakened the economical sentiments. However,
Advancement of monsoon in August, 2016 and higher acreage of sowing shall help the crop
and lead to higher crop production in the current year. The Industry is expected to grow now
at higher rate than past few years.

SEGMENTS:
Integrated Proteins Limited does not have multiple segments, and hence, comments are not
required.

PERFORMANCE:

During the year under Report, your Company has recorded the total Revenue of Rs. 8,09,120/
- as compared to Rs.8,65,180/- of previous year. Further, the Company has reported Net
profit of Rs.8,28,501.50 as compared to Net Profit of Rs.8,77,305.75 of previous financial
year 2014-15,

INTERNAL AUDIT SYSTEM :

The Company has implemented proper and adequate systems of internal control to ensure
that all assets are safeguarded and protected against loss from any unauthorized use or
disposition and all transactions are authorised, recorded and reported correctly. The System
ensures appropriate information flow to facilitate effective monitoring. The internal audit sys-
tem also ensures formation and implementation of corporate policies for financial reporting,
accounting, and information security.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENTS:

All statements made in Management and Discussion Analysis have been made in good faith.
Many unforeseen factors may come into play and affect the actual results, which could be
different from what the Management envisages in terms of performance and outiook. Market
data, industry information etc. contained in this Report have been based on information gath-
ered from various published and unpublished reports and their accuracy, reliability, and com-
pleteness cannot be assured. Factors such as economic conditions affecting demand/supply
and priced conditions ih domestic & international markets in which the Company operates,
and changes in Government regulations, tax laws, other statues and other incidental factors,
may affect the final results and performance of the Company.

By Order of the Board of Directors
Integrated Proteins Limited

(Arvind K. Shah) (V. P. Mehta)
Date : 20/08/2016 Managing Director Director
FPlace : Jamangar DIN : 0094647 DIN : 00094718

INTEGRATED PROTEINS LIMITED
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Chopra Nayna - 101, Shri Paraswanath App.,
A.C.S., M.Com. Subhasnagar Society, Girdharnagar,
Shahibaug, Ahmedabad - 380 004.

chopranaynal 08 @ gmail.com

Mobile :07874836259

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2016
[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of The Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

INTEGRATED PROTEINS LIMITED
JAMNAGAR

| have conducied the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions
and the adherence to good corporate practices by INTEGRATED PROTEINS LIMITED (CIN:
L15400GJ1992PLC018426) (hersinafter called the Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted
in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evalualing the corporate conducts/
statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon. Based on my verification of
INTEGRATED PROTEINS LIMITED books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed
and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Com-
pany, its Officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial
audit, | hereby report thal in my opinicn, the Company has during the audit period covering
the financial year ended March 31, 2016, complied with the statutory provisions listed here-
under and also that the Company has proper Board processes and compliance mechanism in
place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter. | have
examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records main-
tained by the Company for the financial year ended on March 31, 2016 according to the
provisions of;

l The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under;

tl.  The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('"SCRA") and the rutes made there
under;

HI. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and bye-laws framed there under;

IV.  Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there
under;
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g)

h)

VI,

V.
VI,

Xl.
XII,
XHI.

The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Sscutities and Exchange
Board of India Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act'):-

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011:

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regula-
tions, 1992;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Require-
ments) Regulations, 2008;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and
Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999; (Not applicable to the Com-
pany during the Audit Period);

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008; (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period);

The Securities and Exchange Board of india (Registrars to an Issue and Share Trans-
fer Agents) Regulations, 1993; regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client -
Not applicable as the Company is not registered as Registrar to an Issue and
Share Transfer Agent during the Audit Period;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations,
2009; (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period); and

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998;
{Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period);

National Oil Seeds and Vegetable Oils Development Board Act., 1983, Cotton Copra
and Vegetable Oils Gess (Abolition) Act., 1987 and Seeds Act., 1966, Pollution Pre-
vention Act,

Environment Protection Act, 1986 and other environmental laws:

Factories Act, 1948; Hazardous Wastes (Management and Handling} Rules, 1989 and
Amendment Rule, 2003 Employees Provident Fund and Miscellaneous Provisions Act,
1952; and other applicable labour laws, Clean Alr Act, Air Commerce and Safety Act.

Indian Contract Act, 1872;

Income Tax Act, 1961 and Indirect Tax laws;

Indian Stamp Act, 1999:;

Negotiable Instruments Act, 1881;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Re-
quirements) Regulations, 2015,
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| have also examined, in general, compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

i Secretarial Standards with respect to Meetings of Board of Directors and Committees
(85-1) and General Meetings (S5-2) issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of
India and made effective 1st July, 2015).

ii. The Listing Agreement entered into by the Company with BSE Limited as per SEBI
{Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act,
Rules, Regutations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above.

I, further report that the Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper
balance of Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The Changes in the composition
of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in
compliance with the provisions of the Act.

It has been observed that during the period under audit, the company has not appointed
company secratary pursuant to provisions of The Companies Act, 2013.

Adequate notice is given, in general, to all the Directors to schedule the Board Meetings,
agenda and detalled notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a sys-
tem exists for seeking and obtaining further informations and clarifications on the agenda
items before the mesting and for meaningful participation at the meeting. Majority decision is
carried through while the dissenting members' views are captured and recorded as part of the
minutes.

{ further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensu-
rate with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with
applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

| further report that during the audit period, there were no instances of:

(N Public / Rights / Preferential issue of shares /debentures / sweat equity.

(i) Redemption/ buy-back of securities.

(iii) Major decisions taken by the Members in pursuance to Section 180 of the Companies
Act, 2013.

(iv) Merger/ amalgamation/reconstruction etc.

{v)  Foreign technical collaborations.

Place : Ahmedabad Sd/-
Date : 28.06.2016 Chopra Nayna Parasmalji
Practising Company Secretary
ACS: 32833 CP No. 12187

Please note that the Secretarial Audit report is to be read with my letter of even date
attached as Annexure A to the report and letter also forims the integral part of report.
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Chopra Nayna 101, Shri Paraswanath App.,
A.C.S., M.Com. Subhasnagar Saciety, Girdharnagar,

Shahibaug, Ahmedabad - 330 004.
chopranayna108 @gmail.com
Mobile :07874836259

To,

ANNEXURE A

The Members,
INTEGRATED PROTEINS LIMITED
JAMNAGAR

Dear Sir,

My Secretarial Audit Report of even date for the Financial Year ended on 31st March, 2016 is
to be read along with this letter.

1.

Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the com-
pany. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on
my audit.

I have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reason-
able assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The
verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secre-
tarial records. | believe that the processes and practices, | followed provide a reason-
able basis for my opinion.

I have relied on the representations made by the Company and its officers for systems
and mechanisms formed by the Company for compliances under other laws and regula-
tions applicable to the Company and verification of documents and records procedures
on test check basis.

Wherever required, | have obtained the Management representation about the compii-
ance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regula-
tions, standards is the responsibility of management.

The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has con-
ducted the affairs of the company.

PLACE : AHMEDABAD CHOPRA NAYNA PARASMALJI
DATE : 28.06.20186 PRACTISING COMPANY SECRETARY

ACS: 32833 CP No. 12187
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TO,

THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
INTEGRATED PROTEINS LIMITED
CITY POINT, 5TH FLOOR,

OPP. TOWN HALL,

JAMNAGAR - 361 001.

-: AUDITOR’S REPORT: -

Report on the Stand alone Financial Statements

1)

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of M/S. INTEGRATED PRO-
TEINS LIMITED{CIN : L15400GJ1992PLC018426) ("the company"), which comprise
the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2016 and the Statement Of Profit and Loss and
Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended and a summary of the significant ac-
counting policies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Stand alone Financial Statements

2)

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section
134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act”) with respect o the preparation of these
standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position,
tinancial performance of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Sec-
tion 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies(Accounts) Rules, 2014. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies;making judgmenis and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent;and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal finan-
cial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and complete-
ness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstate-
ment, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these standlone financial statements
based on our audit. We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the account-
ing and accounting standard and auditing standards and matters which are required to
be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the rutes made
thereunder. We conducted our audit in accodance with the standards on Auditing speci-
fied under section 143(10) of the Act. Those standards required that we comply with
ethical requirments and plan and perfrom the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

INTEGRATED PROTEINS LIMITED |
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5)

6)

(2)

-: AUDITOR’S REPORT: -

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts
and the disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on
the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement
of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assess-
ments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Company’s prepa-
ration of the financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of ex-
pressing an opinion on whether the Company has in place an adequate internal finan-
cial controls system over financial reporting and the operating effectiveness of such
controls. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting poli-
cies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company’s
Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the standalone financial statements.

Opinion

Basis for Qualified Opinion :

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, as the company has disposed off Its entire Plant and Machineries I.e.
substantial part of its fixed assets in the earlier year, the going concern status of the
company is affected. The financial statements are prepared without affecting the going
concern conhcept.

Qualified Opinion : In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to
the explanations given to us, except for the effects of the matter described in the Basis
for Qualified Opinion paragraph above, the aforesaid standalone financial statements
give the Information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and
fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India.

in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the company as at March 31,
2016.

in the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss Account, of the PROFIT for the year
ended on that date; and

in case of Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.
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-: AUDITOR’S REPORT: -

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

7)

[c]

[d]

[e]

f]

As Required by the Companles (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("The Order") issued by
the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section {11) of section 143 of the Act,
we give in the Annexure A, a statement on the matters specified in paragraph 3 and 4 of
the Order.

As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposesof our audit.

In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Com-
pany so far as appears from our examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Stan-
dards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Ac-
counts) Rules, 2014,

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31/03/
2016 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as
31/03/2016 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

1) The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial
position in its financial statements.

2) The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or
accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term
contracts including derivative contracts.

3) There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to
the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

PLACE : JAMNAGAR FOR, M/S. D. 5. VARIA & CO.,
DATE : 27.05.2016 Chartered Accountants

=N r-wx‘ﬁ_l)«_}wk

Proprietor
DIPAK S. VARIA
{(Membership No. 40065}
FRN : 111816W
PAN : AAHPVB079R
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ANNEXURE REFERRED TO IN PARAGRAPH 7 OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF INTEGRATED PROTEINS LIMITED
(CIN : L15400GJ1992PLC018426)
ONTHE ACCOUNTS OF THE COMPANY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2016

On the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and according to the information
and explanations given to us during the course of our audit, we report that:

I (a). The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
guantitative details and situation of fixed assets ;“(b). As explained to us, fixed assets
have been physically verified by the management at reqular intervals; as informed to
us no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification;*

In our opinion, the company has disposed off its entire Plant and Machineries in earlier
years. As the substantial part of its fixed assets have been disposed off, the Going
Concern status of the Company has affected.”(c) Title Deeds of immovable properties
are in the name of the company."

i In respect of inventories."The company does not have opening or closing inventories
nor any manufacturing or trading activities during the year. Hence, the requirement of
clause (ii) of paragraph 3 of the said Order is not applicable to the Company."

ii The company has not granted any loans secured or unsecured to companies, firms/
other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies
Act, 2013.

iv In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the com-
pany has compiied with the provision of section 185 and 186 of the Act, with respect to
the loans and investments made.

v The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public covered under Section 73
to 76 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Vi The requirement of cost audit is not applicable to the company.

vit  {a) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the
records of the company examined by us, the company is regular in depositing the
undisputed statutory dues, including Provident Fund, , Employees’ State Insurance,
Income-tax, Sales-tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty and other
material statutory dues, as applicable, with the appropriate authorities in India.
(b} According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the
records of the company examined by us, there are no dues of Income Tax, Wealth
Tax, Service Tax, Sales Tax, Customs Duty and Excise Duty which have not been
deposited on account of any disputes.
(c) There has not been an occasion in case of the Gompany during the year under
report to transfer any sums to the Investor Education and Protection Fund. The ques-
tion of reporting delay in transferring such sums does not arise.

(INTEGRATED PROTEINS LIMITED




INTEGRATED PROTEINS LIMITED

viii

Xi

Xii

Xiil

Xiv

XV

XVi

According to the records of the company examined by us and as per the information
and explanations given to us, there is no loan taken or accepted during the year from
any financial institutions, banks etc. hence, question of repayment of dues to such
institutions does not arise.

According to the records of the company examined by us and as per the information
and explanations given to us, the company has not raised any initiat public offer, fur-
ther public offers or term loan during the year under review. Hence, Application of term
foan does not arise.

During the course of our examination of the books and records of the company, carried
in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in India, we have neither
come across any instance of fraud on or by the Company noticed or reported during the
course of our audit nor have we been informed of any such instance by the Manage-
ment.

Managerial remuneration has not been paid or provided during the year. Hence, the
requirement of clause (xi) of paragraph 3 of the said Order is not applicable to the
Company.

As the company is not engagged in relation activity of Nidhi Company., the Provisions
of Nidhi Company is not applicable to the company. Hence, the requirement of clause
(xli) of paragraph 3 of the said Order is not applicable to the Company.

Alll transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of
Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the
Financial Statemants etc., as required by the applicable accounting standards;
According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment
of private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year.
Hence, the requirement of clause (xiv) of paragraph 3 of the said Order is not appli-
cable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examina-
tion of the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash trans-
actions with directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of
the Order is not applicable.

As the Company is not engaged in the business of Non banking Financial Institution.
Hence there Is no requirement to be registered with Reserve Bank of India. Hence, the
requirement of clause (xvi) of paragraph 3 of the said order is not applicable to the
company.

PLACE : JAMNAGAR FOR, M/S. D. S. VARIA & CO.,
DATE : 27.05.2016 Chartered Accountants

B k- L YN

Proprietor
DIPAK S. VARIA
{Membership No. 40065)
FRN : 111816W
PAN : AAHPV607SR
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“Annexure B" to the Independent Auditor's Report

{Referred to in paragraph (f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Reguiremants' section of our raport of even date)

Report on ernat Finangtal Controls under Clause {1 of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of

the Companles Act, 2013 {“the Act”]
1} Wehave audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Integrated Proteins Limited (“the Company”} as
of March 31, 2016 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financlal statements of the Company for the year ended on
that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

2] The Company’s management Is responsible for establishing and maintalning Internal financlal controls based on
respective the Internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal controt stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financlal Controls Over Financlal Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India {the 'Guidance Note'). These respensibilities include the design,
implementatlon and mainteaance of adequate internal flnancial controls that wers operatlng effectively for ensuring the
arderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policles, the safeguarding of Its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely

preparation of refiable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Awditors’ Responsihility
3} Ourresponsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's Internal financlal controls over financial reporting based on
our audit, We conducted our audit In accordance with the Guidance Nete on Audit of internal Financizl Contrals Over Financlal
Reporting (the "Guidance Note”} and the Standards an Auditing, issued by JCA and deamed to be prestribed under saction
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of nternal financial cantrols, both applicable to an
audit of Internal Financlal Cantrels and, both Issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the
Guldance Note require that we comply wIth ethical requiremants and plan and perform the audit to obtaln reasonable
aﬁsurance about whether adequate Internal financlal controls aver financlal reporting was established and maintained and if

such controls operated effectively in all materlal respects,

4)  Our audit invalves performing procedures to obtain audlt evidence about the adequacy of the internal financla! controis
system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Qur audit of internal financlal contrals over financial reporting
Included obtaining an understanding of internal financlal controls over financlal reporting, assessing the rlsk that a material
weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of Internal control based on the assessed
rlsk. The procedures selacted depend on the auditor's judgerment, including the assessment of the risks of rmaterial

misstatement of the Hinaneial statements, whether due to fraud or arror,

INTEGRATED PROTEINS LIMITED




INTEGRATED PROTEINS LIMITED

5)  We bellave that the audlt evidence we have obtalned s sufficlent and appropriate to provide @ basls for our audit opinien
on the Company’s tnternal Bnanclal controls system oves financlal reporting,

Meaning of Internal Financlal Controls Over Financlal Renarting

6} A company'sinternal financlal contral aver financial reporting Is o process designed to provide reasonable assurance
regardIng the rellabillty of financial repo‘rting and the preparation of financlal stataments for external purposes In aceordance
with generally accepted accounting princlples. A company's Internal financial control over financial reporting Includes those
policies and procedures that {1) pertaln to the melnteasnce of records that, In reasonable detall, accurately and falrly reflect
tha transactlons ond disposltlens of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactlons are recordad
as necessary to permit preparation of financlal statemants in acedrdance with generally accepted accounting principles, and
that recelpts and expenditures of the company are belng maﬁe only In accordance with suthorlsations of rnanagement and
directars of the company; and (3) provide reasenable assurance regarding preventlon or timely detection of unauthorised

acqulsltfon, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a materla effect oh the financial staternants,

Inherent Limitations of Interpal Financlal Controls Over Financlal Reporting

7} Because of the Inherent limitations of Internal financlat controls over Anancial reporting, including the possibility of
colluslon or improper management override of tontrols, material misstatements due to error or fraud may sccur and not be
detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the Intesnal financlal controls over flnanclal reporting le future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financlal reporting may become Inadequate because of changes In
condltions, or that the degree of complisnce with the policles or procedures may deterlorate.

Oplnlon
8)  Inour opinion, the Company has, In all matertal respects, an adequate Internal financlal controls system ovér'ﬂnanclnl
reporting and such Internal financlal contrﬁls over financlal reporting wara operating effactively as at March 31, 2016, based on
the internal control over financlat reporting criteriz estabfished by the Company considering the essential components of
internal rontrol stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financlai Controls Over Financlal Reporting issued by the

Institute of Chartered Accountants of India,

PLACE : JAMNAGAR FOR, M/S. D. 8. VARIA & CO,,
DATE : 27.05.2016

’ Charfered Accounfants
A A TR

Proprietor
DIPAK S. VARIA
{Membership No. 40085)
FRAN : 111816W
PAN : AAHPVGO7Y9R
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(CIN : L15400GJ1992PLC018426) BALANCE SHEE'I' AS AT 31 ST MARCH 2016

I EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 SHAREHOLDERS FUNDS
{a) SHARE CAPITAL A
{b) RESERVES AND SURPLUS B
TOTAL(1)

2 NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES

(a) LONG TERM BORROWINGS

(b} DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES (NET)
(¢} OTHER LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
(d) LONG-TERM PROVISIONS
TOTAL(2)

4 CURRENT LIABILITIES

{a) SHORT TERM BORROWINGS

(b) TRADE PAYABLES c
(c) OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES D
{d) SHORT TERM PROVISIONS
TOTAL({3)

35,151,000.00 35,151,000.00
(10,327,004.89) (11,155,506.39)

24,823,995.11 23,995,493.61

1,836,847.00 1,498,973.00
102,625.00 95,590.00

1,939,472.00 1,594,563.00

TOTAL({1+2+3)

26,763,467.11 25,590,056.61

11 ASSETS

1 NON-CURBENT ASSETS
{a) FIXED ASSETS

(i) TANGIBLE ASSETS E
(i) INTANGIBLE ASSETS

(iii) CAPITAL WORK-IN-PROGRESS
(iv) INTANGIBLE ASSETS UNDER DEV.
(b) NON-CURRENT INVESTMENTS F
(c) DEFERRED TAX ASSETS (NET)
{d) LONG-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES G
{(e) OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS
TOTAL(1)

2 CURRENT ASSETS

{a) CURRENT INVESTMENTS

(b) INVENTORIES

(c)TRADE RECEIVABLES H
(d) CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 1
(e) SHORT-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
(f) OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

TOTAL(2)

6,096,015.80 6,395,587.80

3,000.00 119,290.29

15,339,003.42 15,021,413.42

21,438,019.22 21,536,291.51

338,580.00 46,350.00
4,986,867.89 4,007,415.10

5,325,447.89 4,053,765.10

TOTAL{1+2)

26,763,467,11 25,590,056.61

See accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements,
FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FOR INTEGRATED PROTEINS LIMITED.

AUDITOR'S REPORT
SIGNED IN TERMS OF OUR SEPARATE
REPORT OF EVEN DATE.

2
(ot A ot LGLY:. FOR, M/S. D. S. VARIA & CO.,

DIRECTOR DIRECTOR GS Bindiya Chhatbar Chartered Accountants
Arvind K. Shah  Vinod P. Mehta  Gompany Secretary EBn A SRt
Chairman & MD. Director &  Proprietor
DIN : 00094647 DIN : 00094718 Compliance Officer C.A. DIPAK S. VARIA

Place : Jamnagar.
Date : 27.05.2016

{Membership No. 40065)
FRN No. 111816W
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INTEGRATED PROTEINS LIMITED

(CIN : L15400GJ1992PLC018426) PROFIT & LOSS STATEMENT FOR THE

YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2016

REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

I REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS {WEIGHBRIDGE INCOME) 809,120,00 865,180.00
I OTHER INCOME J 1,765,557.38 1,713,827.00
1 TOTAL REVENUE{J+1i) 2,574,677.38 2,579,007.00
1 EXPENSES:

a | COST OF MATERIAL CONSUMED -
b | PURCHASE OF STOCK-IN-TRADE -
CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS « .
WORK-IN-PROGRESS AND STOCK -IN-TRADE - -

o

d | EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES K 131,000.00 131,000.00
e | FINANCE COSTS - -
f DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXPENSE L 299,672.00 299,574.00
¢ | OTHER EXPENSES M 1,315,503.88 1,271,127.25
TOTAL EXPENSES 1,746,175.88 1,701,701.2b
v PROFIT BEFORE EXCEPTIONAL AND §28,501.50 §77,305.75
EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS AND TAX {lIMV)
Vi EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS - -
vil PROFIT BEFORE 828,501.50 §77,305.75
EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS AND TAX (V-Vi)
VIl EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS
PROFIT / {LOSS) ON SALE OF FIXED ASSETS -
IX PROFIT BEFORE TAX (VII-Vil]) 828,501.50 877,305.75
X TAX EXPENSE

a | CURRENT TAX - -
EARLIER YEARS TAX - -
DEFERRED TAX - -

X PROFIT{LOSS) FOR THE PERIOD FROM 828,501.50 877,305.75
CONTINUING OPERATIONS (VII-VIII)

X PROFIT(LOSS) FROM DISCONTINUING OPERATIONS

X | TAX EXPENSE OF DISCONTINUING OPERATIONS

Xiv PROFIT{LOSS) FROM DISCONTINUING OPERATIONS - -
(AFTER TAX) (Xi1-XI)

XV PROFIT (LOSS} FOR THE PERIOD {XI+XIV) 828,501.50 877,305.75
Xvi EARNING PER EQUITY SHARE
a | BASIC 0.24 0.25
b | DILYTED 0.24 0.25
See accompanying Notes to the Financial Statementis. AUDITOR’S REPORT
FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS  SIGNED IN TERMS OF OUR SEPARATE
FOR INTEGRATED PROTEINS LIMITED. REPORT OF EVEN DATE.
- LN
(oA A ot MALY:, FOR, M/S. D. S. VARIA & CO.,
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR CS Bindiya Chhatbar Chartered Af:counta'nts
Arvind K. Shah Vinod P. Mehta Company Secretary 5 L.'w
Chairman & MD. Director & " Proprietor
DIN : 00094647 DIN : 00094718 Compliance Officer C.A. DIPAK S. VARIA

{Membership No. 400865)

Place : Jamnagar. FRN No. 111816W

Date : 27.05.2016
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INTEGRATED PROTEINS LIMITED

Notes to and Forming Part of Balance Sheet as at 31-3-2016

SHARE CAPITAL:

(1) AUTHORISED:

40,00,000 (LAST YEAR 40,00,000)
EQUITY SHARES OF Rs.10/-EACH

(2) ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED & PAID UP
EQUITY SHARES OF RS.10/- EACH

(3} SUBSCRIBED & FULLY PAIDUP
LESS :- CALLS IN ARREARS
TOTAL RS.

40,00,000.00

4,00,00,000.00

40,00,000.00

4,00,00,000.00

36,75,200.00

36,75,200.00
4,86,000.00

3,67,52,000.00

3,67,52,000.00
{16,01,000.00)

36,75,200.00

36,75,200.00
4,86,000.00

3,67,52,000.00

3,67,52,600.00
{16,01,000.00)

3,51,51,000.00

3,51,51,000.00

A1

RECONCIHLIATION OF NUMBER OF
SHARES

Shares Outstanding at the beginning

of the year

Shares Issued during the year

Shares bought back during the year
Shares Quistanding at the end of the year

36,75,200.00

36,75,200.00

3,67,52,000.00

3,67,52,000.00

36,75,200.00

36,75,200.00

3,67,52,000.00

3,67,52,000.00

_AS AT 31031

“I'NUMBER [[AMT.:

ARVINDBHAI KANTILAL SHAH
MEHTA VINOD PRABHULAL

6,31,930.00
6,22,300.00

17.19%
16.93%

6,31,830.00
6,22,300.00

17.19%
16.93%

INTEGRATED PROTEINS LIMITED




INTEGRATED PROTEINS LIMITED

==

Notes to and Forming Part of Balance Sheet as at 31-3-2016
— = , Farans]

(b)

(d)

RESERVE & SURPLUS:

GENERAL RESERVE

AT THE BEGINNING OF THE ACCOUNTING PERICD
ADDITIONS DURING THE YEAR

AT THE END OF THE ACCOUNTING PERIOD
CURRENT LIABILIES

TRADE PAYABLES

ASHAPURA ARCADIA LOGISTIC PVT. LTD
ANWAR ABASS KARIA

A. K. SHAH

T R SALES CORPORATION

CAMEO CORPORATE SERVICES LTD.

J. P. FALDU

PASCHIM GUJARAT ViJ CO.LTD.
P.N.SHETH

MJP ASSOCIATES

TOTAL

OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
TDS PROFESSIONAL & TECHNICAL SERVICES-15-16
TDS ON RENT LAND & BUILDING 2015-16

AUDIT FEES PAYABLE

PAYABLE GEN. EXP(W.B}

PAYABLE SALARY EXP(W.B)

PAYABLE SECURITY EXP

TDS ON RENT LAND & BUILDING 2014-15

TOTAL

NON CURRENT INVESTMENT:

OTHER INVESTMENTS:
{A) INVESTMENT IN GOVT. SECURITIES:-
NATIONAL SAVINGS CERTIFICATE
FDR CORPORATION BANK {SALES TAX}
TOTAL

LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES & DEPOSITS :-
(A) SECURITY DEPOSITS
(UNSECURED CONSIDERED GOOD UNLESS
OTHERWISE STATED)
@.E.B. DEPOSIT - 1
G.M.B. LAND DEPOSIT []
GUJARAT ENERGY DEVELOPMENT AGENGY["]
J.M.C. WATER DEPOSIT
L.P.G. DEPOSIT
PASCHIM GUJARAT VIJ COMPANY LTD. DEPOSIT
TELEPHONE DEPOSIT
SUB - TOTAL RS.
(B) ADVANCES :-
CORPORATION BANK F.D.R. INTEREST
INCOME TAX [ F.Y. : 1997 - 1998 |
INGOME TAX [ F.Y. : 2004 - 2005 |
N.E.P.C. MIGON LIMITED
F.C.PHARMAGEUTICALS PVT. LTD.
TAX DEDUGECTED AT SOURCE [E.Y.: 2012 - 2013]
TAX DEDUCECTED AT SOURGE [F.Y.: 2013 - 2014]
TAX DEDUCEGTED AT SOURGE [F.Y.: 2014 - 2015]
TAX DEDUCEGTED AT SOURGE [F.Y.: 2015 - 2016]
SHAMARU CONSTRUGTION PVT. LTD.
SUB - TOTAL RS.
TOTAL

(11,155,506.39)
828,501.50

(12,032,812.14)
877,305.75

{10,327,004.89)

{11,155,506.39)

- 219,214.00
21,600.00 21,600.00
1,365,924.00 859,824.00
385,140.00 385,140.00
933.00 1,850.00
1,000.00 1,000.00
345.00

10,000.00 10,000.00
52,250.00 .
1,836,847.00 1,498,875.00
5,000.00 -
48,000.00 .
28,625.00 28,090.00
2,500.00 -
11,500.00 12,500,00
7,000.00 7,000.00
48,000.00

102,625.00 95,590.00
3,000.00 3,900.00

- 116,290.29

3,006.00 119,290.29
56,250.00 56,250.00
121,920.00 121,920.00
562,500.00 562,500.00
10,000.00 10,000.00
6,200.00 8,200.00
14,230.00 14,230.00
3,000.00 3,000.00
774,100.00 774,100.00
- 329,00

13,040.00 13,040.00
114,289.00 114,289.00
3,000,000.00 3,000,000.00
. 10,215,000.00
238,370.00 238,370.00
484,732 42 484,732.42
310,636.00 181,553.00
188,836.00 -

10,215,000.00

14,564,903.42

14,247,313.42

15,339,603.42

15,021,413.42

INTEGRATED PROTEINS LIMITED




INTEGRATED PROTEINS LIMITED

Notes to and Forming Part of Balance Sheet as at 31-3-2016

NOTE ‘E’ : (a) FIXED ASSTS (i) Tangible Assets (in Rupees)
SR DESCRIPTION l:;i":r!; GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION BLOCK NET BLOCK
NO OF ASSETS o Opening | Addition| Ded. | Closing |Opening|Addition] Ded. | Closing |Yr.Ended |Yr.Endad
% Bafance Balance | Balance Balance [on 31-3-16|on31-3-15
1 | Free-hold Land 0.00 262443200 - | 262443200 +126,24,432.00 | 26,24,432.00
| 2 | Factory Building ) 3.34 1618025480 - | 61,80,254.80 | 36,83,080.00 | 1,92,821.00 - [38,75,903.00 | 23,04,345.80 | 24,37,165.80
3 | Plant & Machinery 4,75 . - -
4 {1 Furmniture & Fixlures 6.33 [2,60,110.50 . 2,60,?1@.50 2,50,110.50 -12,80,550.50
5 | Electric Fitlings 7.07 | 55,075.95 - | 95,075.95 55,075.95 -| 55,075.95
6 | Computer/ Printers 16.21 | 29,800.00 -129,800.00 14,738.00 | 11,429.00 -| 26,166.00| 3,634.00| 15,062.0¢
7} Invertor with Battery 6.33 | 41,500.00 -| 31,500.00] 4,581.00| 3,232.00 7,813.60 | 23,687.00 26,919.00
8 | Welgh Bridge Alc 10.34 }14,31,360.00 - 114,34,369.00 §1,99,360.00 | 92,092,90 - (291,452,001 11,20917.00 } 12,32,00900
TOTAL - Curvent Year 1061254225 - | 1061254225 | 42,16,954.45 | 2,99,574.00 - [46,16,526.45 | 60,95,015.80 | 63,95,567.80
Grand Tota! 1081254225 - | 061254225 |42,16,954.45 | 2,59,574.00 - {45,16,526:45 | 60,96,015.80 | 639558780
TOTAL - Previous Year 1061254225 - | 1061254225 £ 36,17,300.45  2,99,574.00 - 142,16,954.45 | 63,95,567.86 | 66,95,161.80
Not S = ' ' 103115
PARTICULARS 03/
3 CURRENT ASSETS -
H {c)| TRADE RECEIVABLES:
(UNSECURED CONSIDERED GOOCD UNLESS
OTHERWISE STATED)
{1)DEBTS OUTSTANDING FOR A PERIOD EXCEEDING
SIX MONTHS FROM THE DATE THEY ARE DUE
B CEVCHAND & SONS SHIPPING LTD. 36,110.00 36,110.00
VISHAL EXPORT 10,240.00 10,240.00
SUB TOTAL 46,350.00 46,350.00
(2) OTHER DEBTS -
ASHAPUBA ARCADIA LOGISTIC PVT. LTD. 282 230.00 -
TOTAL 338,580.00 46,350.00
l (d) CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS ;
(IE\? BALANCE WITH BANKS
IN FIXED DEPOSITS
MATURITY IN 12 MONTHS :-
FDR LLAXMI VILAS BANK 01/04/17 101,777.00 -
FDR LAXMI VILAS BANK 05/01/17 406,793.89
FDR LAXMI VILAS BANK 07/06/16 1,492,657.52
FDR LAXMI VILAS BANK 12/11/16 1,004,096.20
FDR LAXMI VILAS BANK 23/06/16 106,100.03 -
FDR LAXMI VILAS BANK 24/04/18 1,307,604.18 -
FDR LAXMI VILAS BANK 24/04/16/1 215,243.43 -
FDR LAXMI VILAS BANK 05/01H6 - 407,782.78
FDR LAXMI VILAS BANK 07/05/15 - 323,751.17
FDR LAXMI VILAS BANK 07/06/15 - 1,396,195.29
FDR LAXMI VILAS BANK 12/11/15 - 928,824.01
FDR LAXMI VILAS BANK 23/06/15 - 213,505.65
FDR LAXMI VILAS BANK 24/04/15 - 433,878.04
SUB - TOTAL RS. 4,634,272.23 3,703,937.84
IN SAVINGS/CURRENT ACGOUNTS:-
BANK OF BARODA - AHEMDABAD 7,581.00 7,581.00
BANK OF MADURAI - AHMEDABAD 56,366.00 56,366.00
CORPORATION BANK - JAMNAGAR 97,617.11 122,415,111
AXIS BANK LTD -17501020001 1495 25712.22 25,712.22
THE LAXMI VILLAS BANK LTD. 11,018.33 77,5619.93
SUB - TOTAL RS. 198,294.66 289,594.26
(b} CHEQUES,DRAFTS ON HAND
(c) CGASH ON HAND 251.00 133.00
CASH ON HAND (W.B) 154.050.00 13,750.00
SUB - TOTAL RS. 154,301.00 13,883.00
TOTAL 4,986,867.89 4,007,475.10

INTEGRATED PROTEINS LIMITED |




"INTEGRATED PROTEINS LIMITED

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR
THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2016

OTHER INCOME:

INTEREST tNCOME {FROM BANK)
INTEREST INCOME FROM OTHERS
INTEREST ON IT REFUND

KASAR ACCOUNT

SUB - TOTAL RS.

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE
OFFICE STAFF SALARY

BONUS EXPENSES

SUB - TOTAL RS.

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTZATION EXPENSES:
DEPRECIATION

BEPRECIATION W.B. A/C

SUB - TOTAL RS.

OTHER EXPENSES;
AGGOUNTING EXPENSE

AUDIT FEES

BANK COMMISSION CHARGES
CONSULTANCY CHARGES
DEPOSITORY SERVICE EXPENSES
ELECTRIC CHARGES

FILING FEES

FACTORY GATE REPAIRING
GENERAL EXP.

INSURANCE PREMIUM
INTEREST EXP

INTEREST ON LATE TDS

KASAR

LAND REVENUE TAX

LISTING FEES EXP.

OFFICE EXPENSE

POST AND COURIER EXPENSE
PRINTING AND STATIONERY EXPENSE
PANCHAYAT TAX EXP.
PROFESSIONAL TAX

SECURITY EXPENSE

SHARE TRANSFER EXPENSE
ELEGTRIG EXP. (W.B.)

WEIGH BRIDGE RENT EXP
WEIGH BRIDGE GENERAL EXP
WEIGH BRIDGE SALARY EXP
WEIGH BRIDGE REPAIRING EXP
SUB - TOTAL RS.

SELLING & DISTRIBUTION EXPENSE
ADVERTISEMENT EXPS.

SUB - TOTAL RS.

GRAND TOTAL

4,15,557.38 3,51,428.00
13,50,000.00 13,50,000.00
- 12,324.00

- 75.00
17,65,5657.38 17,13,827.00
1,20,000.00 1,20,000.00
11,000.00 11,000.00
1.31,000.00 1.31.000.00
1,92,820,00 2,89,574.00
1,06,752.00 -
2,898,572,00 2,09,574.00
12,000.00 12,000.00
28,625.00 33,708.00
1,864.00 1,974.25
1,31,375.00 77,876.00
26,310.00 12,359.00
3,300.00 3,110.00
33,400.00 5,900.00

- 45,700,00

- 6,312.00

5,641.00 7,754.00
35.00 480.00
7,380.00 31,490.00
0.28 -

- 34,995,00
2,24,720.00 1,12,360.00
3,398.00 4,885.00
1,147.00 1,663.00
8,000.00 6,525.00

- 17,850.00

2,000.00 4,000.00
84,000.00 84,000,00
32,308.00 32,949.00

. 11,286.00
5,48,600.00 5,39,328.00
30,000.00 20,670.00
1,30.603.88 1,46,250.00
- 6,600.00
13,15,605.88 1,262,724.25
- 8,403.00

- 8,405.00
13,15,603.68 12,71,127.25
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INTEGRATED PROTEINS LIMITED

p)

q)

t)

Confirmation

No confirmation has been obtained from the debtors, creditors, advances and depos-
its. Accordingly Balance Sheet in these accounts has been considered on the
basis of books, The basis of the advances to the concern is treated as certified and
confirmed by the directors in this regards.

Provisions

A provision is recognized when an enterprise has a present obligation as a result of
past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the
obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate has been made. Provisions are
not discounted to its present value and are determined based on best estimate
required. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the
current best estimated.

Amount unpaid and interest on delayed payment, if any, due at the end of the year to
Small Scale/ Ancillary Industrial Supplier under the 'Interest on delayed payments to
Small Scale and Ancilliary Industrial Undertakings Act, 1993, is unascertained in the
absence of Status of the suppliers.

Payments to Vendors In S.8.1. Sectors
There are generally made in accordance with agreed terms. The amount, if any,
overdue as on 31st March 2016 has not been ascertained.

The Company is having freehold land in its ownership at Village Dhichada, Tal.: Jamnhagar,
District - Jamnagar. The ownership of some plots of land are disputed by some persons
claimed to be legal heirs of seller of such Plots. The matter is pending before the Civil
Court, Jamnagar. As the matter is pending before the judicial authority hence is contin-
gentin nature and effect thereof to the company is also not gquantifiable.

The company has activated D'mat account of shares of the company with CDSL and
NSDL. The shareholders can now convert their physical shares to their D' mat account.

In the earlier year ,the company had granted unsecured loan for a sum of Rs. 90,00,000/
-to M/s. F. C. Pharmaceuticals Pvt. Ltd. Which was repaid during the year. During the
year under review, the company has granted unsecured loans of Rs. 90,00,000/- to M/
s. Shamaru Construction Pvt. Ltd.The outstanding baiance as on the date of Balance
Sheet is Rs. 1,02,15,000/-,

Related Parties transaction (Accounting Standard-18}

NTEGRATED PROTEINS LIMITED @
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NAME OF THE RELATIONSHIP NATURE OF TRANSACTION AMOUNT (RS.)
PARTY

Mr. Arvind K. Director Weighbride Plot Rent Exp. 549,600.00

Shah

Ashapura Arcadia| Pvl. Ltd. Concern | Weighbridge Income 668,820.00

Logistic Pvi. Lid. of a Director

(V)  Provision for Auditor’s fees is recorded on the basis of last year.

(W) Previous year’s figures are regrouped where ever necessary.

Signature to Schedules ‘A’ to ‘N’ thereof.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
INTERATED PROTEINS LIMITED - JAMNAGAR.

124
M I WW FOR, W/S. D. S. VARIA & CO.,

DIRECTOR DIRECTOR ¢S Bindiya Chhatbar  Chartered Accountants
Arvind K. Shah Vinod P. Mehta  Company Secretary ABon A SERS
Chairman & MD. Director & " Proprietor
DIN : 00094647  DIN : 00094718  Compliance Officer C.A. DIPAK S. VARIA

(Membership No. 40065)

Place : Jamnagar. FRN No. 111816W

Date : 27.05.2016
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INTEGRATED PROTEINS LIMITED

NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF TRADING, PROFIT AND LOSS
ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31.03.2016 AND
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31.03.2016.

Note : N:

a)

d)

e)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS :

Basic Of Accounting :

The Company adopts accrual basis in the preparation of its accounts following the
historical cost convention in accordance with generally accepted accounting
pricnciples and in compliance with the accounting standards referred to in section 133
and other requirements of the Companies Act,2013 subject to the notes reported
herein above and in our reportto members. A summary of the Important accounting
policies which have been applied consistently is set out below:-

Inflation
Assets and liabilities are recerded at historical cost.

Fixed Assets And Depreciation

Fixed assets are capitalized at cost inclusive of inward freight, duties, taxes and
installation, except in case of revaluation of such assets where it is stated at
revalued amount. Interest during the construction period on loans to finance fixed
assets is capitalized.

The company is providing Depreciation under the provision of Schedule -1l of The
Companies Act, 2013, following Straight L.ine Method.

Debtors
Sundry debtors are stated after making adequate provision for doubtful debts.

Inventories
During the year there is no inventory.

Investments
Investments if any are recorded at cost.

Use of Estimates

in preparing the Financial Statement in conformity with the accounting principle
generally accepted in India. Management is required to make estimated and assump-
tion that affect the reported amount of assets and liability and the disclosure of
contingent liabilities as at the date of Financial Statement and the amounts of
revenue and expense during the reported period. Actual result could differ from those
estimates. Any revision to such estimate is recognized in the period the same is
determined.

(INTEGRATED PROTEINS LIMITED




INTEGRATED PROTEINS LIMITED

k)

Loans and Advances

Loans and Advances are stated after making adequate proviston for doubtful advances
except,as Certified by the Directors, Advances of Rupees Thirty Lacs given to the
N.E.P.C. for purchase of Wind Mill and Advances given to GEDA and Advance given
to GMB towards Lease rent are doubtful.

Sales

The Gompany had sold out its Plant and Machineries of Extraction Plant in earlier
years. The company has carried out business of running Weighbridge by installing an
electonic weighbridge on the open Plot of land.

Retirement Benefits

As certified by the director at present, company do not have any liability towards
gratuity, pension, leave encashment etc. However the same will be charged to
profit & loss Accountin the year of actual payment.

Taxes on Income

Tax expense for the perlod comprises of current tax, deferred tax and fringe benefit
tax. Deferred tax is recognized for all timing differences, subject to consideration of
prudence.

Liability
Material known liabilities are provided on the basis of available information and data
except specifically mentioned separately.

Deferred Tax Liability

Deffered income taxes reflect the impact of currant year timing differences between
taxable income and accounting income for the year and reversal of timing differ-
ences of earlier years. Deferred tax is a measured based on the tax rates and the
tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date. Deferred tax
asset are recognized only to the extent that there is virtual certainty that sufficient
future taxable income will be available against which deferred tax asset can be real-
ized. These taxes are re-assessed and recognized every year to the extent that it has
become reasonably certain that future taxable income will be available against which
deferred tax asset can be realized.

There is time difference between returned income and income as per profit and loss
account except permanent difference statutorily decided and other related allow-
ances and exemption. As explained and certified by the directors looking in to the
huge carried forward losses in the income tax as well as company law Schedule 1ll
there is no possibilities for adjusting the same in near future. In these circum-
stances it is not provided in the books of account,

INTEGRATED PROTEINS LIMITED -
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INTEGRATED PROTEINS LIMITED. {CIN : L15400GJ1992PLC018426)
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR COMPANIES OTHER THAN FINANCE COMPANIES
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31 March, 2016

Particulars

For the year ended
31 March 2016

For the year ended
31 March 2015

2

i

A. Cash flow from operating activities

et Profit/ (Loss) before extraordinary
items and tax

Adjustments for:

Depraciation and amortisation

{Profit) Hoss on sale / write off of assets
Interest income

Rental income from investment properties
Net unrealised exchange (gain) / loss

Operating profit/ (loss) before working
capital changes

Changes in working capital;
Adjustments for (increase)/ decrease
in operating assets:

Inventories

Trade receivables

Long-term loans and advances

Non Current investmeni

Adjustments for increase / (decrease)
in opatafing liabilities:

Trade payables

Long-term provisions

Cash flow from extraordinary items
Cash generated from operations
Net income tax (paid} / refunds

Net cash flow from / (used in)
operating activities (A)

2,99,572.00

(17,65,557.38)

8,28,501.50

{14,65,985.38)

(6,37,483,88)

2,99,574.00

(17,01,428.00)

(2,82,230,00)
(3,17,590,00)
1,16,290.29

3,37,874.00
7,035.00

(1,48,620.71)

8,77,305.75

{14,01,854.00)

(5,24,548.25)

55,910.00
(82,520.36)

(1,01,300.00)
(9,930.00)

(7,86,104.59)

(7,86,104.59)

{7,86,104.59)

{1,37,840.36)

(6,62,388.61)

(6,62,388.61)

(6,62,388.61)

INTEGRATED PROTEINS LIMITED :
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INTEGRATED PROTEINS LIMITED. (CIN : L15400GJ1992PLC018426)

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR COMPANIES OTHER THAN FINANCE COMPANIES
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31 March, 2016 {cont.)

Particulars

For the year ended
31 March 2016

For the year ended
31 March 2015

¥

¥

B. Cash flow from investing activities
Capital expenditure on fixed assels, including
capital advances
Proceeds from sale of fixed assels
Inter-corporate deposits (net)
Repayment of Long Term Borrowings
Bank balances not considered as Cash and cash equivalents
- Matured
Interest received
- Others
Rental income from investment properties

Net cash flow from / {used in) investing
activities (B)

17,65,5657.38

17,65,557.38

(9,15,411.00)

17,01,428.00

17,65,557.38

8,15,411.00)

17,01,428.00

7,86,017.00

INTEGRATED PROTEINS LIMITED !
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR COMPANIES OTHER THAN FINANCE COMPANIES
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31 March, 2016 (CIN : L15400GJ1992PLC01 8426)

Particulars

For the year ended
31 March 2016

For the year ended
31 March 2015

3 3

Gash flow from extraardinary items
Net cash flow from { {used in} financing activities (C)

Net ingrease / (decrease) in Cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)
Gash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year
Effect of exchange differences on restatement of foreign
currency Cash and cash eguivalents
Cash and cash equivalents af the end of the year
Reconciliation of Cash and cash equivatents with the
Balance Sheet:
Gash and cash equivalents at the end of the year *
* Comprises:
{a) Cash on hand
{b) Cheques, drafts on hand
(c} Balances with banks
(i} In current accounts
(ii} In EEFC accounts
diil} In deposit acceunts with original maturity of less than
3 months
{iv) In earmarked accounis {give details) {Refer Note (i) below)
(d) Cthers (specify nalurg)
{e) Current investrnents considered as part of Cash and cash
equivalents (Refer Note {Ii} to Note 16 Gurrent investments}

FDR LAXMI VILAS BANK 0t/0%/17
FDR LAXMI VILAS BANK 05/01/17
FDR LAXMI VILAS BANK ¢7/06/16
FDR LAXMI VILAS BANK 12/11/16
FDR LAXMI VILAS BANK 23/06/18
FDR LAXMI VILAS BANK 24/04/16
FDR LAXMI VILAS BANK 24/04/15/
FOR LAXMI VILAS BANK 05/01/16
FDR LAXMi VILAS BANK 07/05/16
FDR LAXMI VILAS BANK 07/06/15
FDR LAXMI VILAS BANK 12/11/15
FDR LAXMI VILAS BANK 23/08/15
FDR LAXMI VILAS BANK 24/04/15

0

979,452,79
4,007,415.10

4,986,867.89

4,986,867.89

154,301.60

198,294.66

101,777.00
406,793.89
1,492,657.52
1,004,696.20
106,100.03
1,307,604.16
215,243.43

4,634,272.23

0

123,628.39
3,883,786.71

4,007,415,10

4,007,415.10

13,883.00

289,5%4.26

407,782.78
323,761.17
1,396,165.29
§28,824.01
213,506.,65
433.878.94

4,986,867.89

3,703,037.84
4,067,415.10

Notes:

i} The Cash Flow Statement reflects the combined cash flows pertaining to continuing and discounting opetations.
(i) These earmarked account balances with banks can be utilised only for the specific identified purposes.

See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTCORS OF
FOR, M/S. D. §. VARIA & CO,, INTERATED PROTEINS LIMITED - JAMNAGAR.
Chartered Accountants

In terms of our report attached.

Proprietor DIRECTOR DIRECTOR CS Bindiya Chhatbar
C.A. DIPAK S. VARIA Arvind K. Shah Vinod P. Mehta  Company Secretary
(Membership No. 40065) Chairman & MD, Director &

FRN No. 111816W DIN : 00094647

Place : Jamnagar. Place : Jamnagar.
Date : 27.05.2016 Date : 27.05.2016

T INTEGRATED PROTEINS LIMITED

DIN : 00094718  Compliance Officer




M/s. D. 5. VARIA & CO.,

I 1
] % | Chartered Accountants

Dipak S. Varia “CA. House”, 3 Floor,
B.Com, F.C.A., DISA (ICAl) B/h. Dr. Takwani's Hospital,
WalkeshwariNagri,

Jamnagar — 361008
& (0): (0288) 2674987
(M) 08427277798
E-mail : dsvaria@yahoo.co.in

CERTIFICATE OF NON APPLICABILITY OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
REQUIREMENTS

[, CA Dipak 5. Varia, Proprietor of M/s. D. S. Varia & Ce., Chartered
Accountants, Jamnagar, do hereby certify that pursuant to provisions of Regulation
15(2)(a) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and

. Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (Regulations), and on the basis of latest
Audited Accounts of Financial Year 2015-16 of M/s, Integrated Profeins Limited
(“the Company”), as on 31% March, 2016, paid up share capital of company was Rs.
3,51,51,000/- which is below Rs. 10 Crores and Net Worth of the Company as on 31
March, 2016 was Rs. 2,48,23,995.11 which is below Rs. 25 Crores and accordingly the
provisions relating to Corporate Governance under Regulations are not applicable to

the Company.

For, M/s. D.5. Varia & Co.
Chartered Accountants

SN W e S APy

CA Dipak § Varia

Proprietor
Mem. Na. : 40065 : FRN:111816W

Place : Jamnagar,
Date :27" August, 2016,



INTEGRATED PROTEINS LIMITED

REGISTERED OFFICE : CITY POINT, OPP. TOWN HALL, JAMNAGAR - 361 001.
ATTENDANCE SLIP

Folio No. :

| hereby record my presence at the 23rd Annual General Meeting of the Company Situated at Regd.
Office : Cily Point, Opp. Town Hall, Jamnagar-361 001 at 11:00 a.m. Thursday 29th September, 2016.

Signature of the attending member / proxy

Note: 1. Shareholder / Proxyholder wishing to attend the meeting must bring the attendance Slip to the
meeting and handover at entrance duly signed,
2. Shareholder / Proxyholder desiring to attend the meeting should bring his copy of the Annual
Report for reference at the meeting as copies will not be distributad at the meeting.
3. If the joint holders wish to attend the meeting, attendance slip may be taken from the
Registered Office of the Company as no attendance slip will be given at the venue of the
meeting.

INTEGRATED PROTEINS LIMITED

REGISTERED OFFICE : CITY POINT, OPP. TOWN HALL, JAMNAGAR - 361 001.

PROXY
TTWWE e e et e s b e e ee et e et e er e e et eee e e st oo ettt oot
OF e Inthe district Of ...vec e being a
Member / members of the above named Company, hereby appoint -...v.eeveeecoveeeneee oo
Of e INthe distHt Of ..o e

Twenty Third Annual General Meeting of the Company, to be held on Thurday 29th September 2016 at
11:00 a.m, and at any adijournment there of.

SIGNBA RIS 1 e dayof ..o, 2016
Reference Folio Affix
' Rs. 1
No. of Shares Signature Revenue |
Stamp

Notes : The Proxy must be returned so as to reach the Registered Office of the Company at Gity Point,
Opp. Town Hall, Jamnagar - 361 001. Not less than Forty-eight hours before the time of holding
at aforesaid meeting.
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